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From: Sawyer, Mark

Sent: 19 June 2017 19:33

To: '‘Blomfield, Jillian'

Subject: RE: Strategic Response Training for Chief Executives

With luck, yes. The current response operation my affect this but let's work towards that.

Mark

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Blomfield, Jillian [Jillian. Blomfield@camden.gov.uk]

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 06:05 PM GMT Standard Time

To: Sawyer, Mark

Cec: David Munroe - London Resilience Group (david. munroe(@london-fire.gov.uk)
Subject: RE: Strategic Response Training for Chief Executives

Hi Mark,

Mike would like a call with you to discuss this.
Are you free at 3pm this Friday for a quick chat?
Kind regards

Jillian Blomfield

Executive Assistant to the Chief Executive
London Borough of Camden

reiephone: NN
Web: camden.gov.u

Judd Street
London WC1H 9JE
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From: Sawyer, Mark [mailto:Mark.Sawyer @cityoflondon.gov.uk]

Sent: 12 June 2017 14:19

To: Blomfield, Jillian <lJillian.Blomfield@camden.gov.uk>

Cc: David Munroe - London Resilience Group (david.munroe@london-fire.gov.uk) <david.munroe@london-fire.gov.uk>

Subject: Strategic Response Training for Chief Executives

Hi Jillian,

Thank you for revisiting this. As mentioned, Mike can split attendance but he would need to do Session 1 before Session 2. Sorry if that is stating the obvious!
The dates are:

Session 1 Session 2

20/06/2017 | 27/06/2017 | 09/10/2017 | 23/06/2017 | 30/06/2017 | 13/10/2017

The sessions are scheduled to run from 9am to 12.30pm with lunch to follow.
Kind Regards
Mark Sawyer

London Local Authority Chief Executive Liaison (Resilience)
x|
M.

E: mark.sawyer@cityoflondon.gov.uk
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